From: Anthony.Collier@hertfordshire.gov.uk

To: Planning
Subject: Planning application 6/2016/1395/COND - Broadwater House, 43-45 Broadwater Road
Date: 15 August 2016 12:15:09

Response to Planning application from Hertfordshire County Council (T and CP
GDP Order 2015)

District ref: 6/2016/1395/COND

HCC ref: WH/151/2016

HCC received: 29/07/2016

Area manager: Manjinder Sehmi

Case officer: Anthony Collier

Location

Broadwater House, 43-45 Broadwater Road

Welwyn Garden City

AL73AX

Application type

Approval of Details

Proposal

Approval for details reserved by condition 3 (Landscape Detail) and 5 (Access
Arrangements) on planning permission N6/2015/0034/MA

Decision

Notice is given under article 18 of the Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 that the Hertfordshire County Council as
Highway Authority does not wish to restrict the grant of permission.

The access within the site and from the highway is considered sufficient to discharge
conditions.

Access for refuse collection and delivery vehicles is displayed to be adequate as set out in
drawing 17095/WGC/5/2000 A, a refuse vehicle can enter the site and leave the site
operating in a forward gear and not obstruct the highway. All parking spaces are set out to
suitable standards and vehicles will be able to enter and exit the site in a forward gear.
Visibility for vehicular movements within the site are adequate as most vehicle movements
are likely to be slow. The sites access from Broadwater road is acceptable and will not
impact upon pedestrian or vehicular intervisibility, nor impact interaction with the highway
visibility for Broadwater Road.

Anthony Collier
Date 15/08/2016
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